
Form for "Pre-Screening Questions" 

Eligibility Requirements 
Before starting the application, please answer to these questions to verify if you are 

eligible to apply to this call. If you have any doubt, carefully ready section 3.1 of the 

Eligibility Criteria of this RFA. 

* Please provide the name of your organization. 

 

* Please provide an email address for official correspondence. 

 

* Is your organization a registered entity with at least one year of operations and 
audited financial statements and financial summary for at least one year? 

• Yes 

• No 

* Year of incorporation of your organization. 

 

Please select the category of your organization. 

• Mobile financial services providers 

• Agritech 

• Fintech/ Payment Service Provider 

• Regulated Financial Institution (Banks, MFIs) 

• Payment Service Provider 

• Smart Agriculture Equipment Providers 

• Agriculture input supplier/providers 

• Agent Banking aggregators 

• Mobile Network Operator 

• Technology provider 

• Agricultural and other sectoral value chain companies 



• FMCG/Distributor/wholesalers 

• Other, please specify...  

*Please upload the certificate of incorporation/certificate of registration of your 
organization. 

Upload a file 

*Please upload your organizations' latest Audited Financial Statements 

Upload a file 

*Please upload your organizations' latest Management accounts. 

Upload a file 

* Are you the Lead Applicant* responding to this RfA? 
In case of a proposal submitted by a single applicant, your organization is the sole 

entity in the forms, and if the proposal is accepted, the sole beneficiary of the grant and 

solely responsible for its proper execution. 

In case of a consortium of applicants (consortium partners that must demonstrably 

have established their partnership prior to when this request for applications was 

issued), the lead applicant is the coordinator submitting the joint proposal. The lead 

applicant is also the intermediary for all communication with UNCDF on behalf of itself 

and all partners, and is responsible for signing the Financing Agreement with UNCDF 

and supplying all the documents and information required by UNCDF. 

• Yes 

• No 

Is you organization applying alone or with other entities? 

• My organization is applying alone in response to this RFA 

• My organization is applying with a consortium of partners in response to 

this RFA 

Please, upload the partnership agreement signed with partner organizations, if 
applicable. 

Upload a file 

* Is your organization willing and ready to fund at least 30 percent (30%) of the 
project costs in cash (for costs such technical resources, staff, and operational 
expenses)? 



• Yes 

• No 

*Is your organization the subject of bankruptcy, liquidation, judicial settlement, 
safeguarding, cessation of activity or any other similar situation resulting from a 
similar procedure? 

• Yes 

• No 

*Is your organization or any of your staff or member of the board of directors 
included in the United Nations financial sanctions lists, particularly the fight 
against the financing of terrorism and against attacks on international peace and 
security? 

(For further information on the United Nations Financial sanctions list, see: 

https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list) 

• Yes 

• No 

* Is your organization involved in any of the following activities? Please select 
any that apply (or read through and then confirm that none applies).* 

• None of the activities listed below. 

• Production or trade in any product or activity deemed illegal under host 

country laws or regulations, or international conventions and agreements, or 

subject to international bans. 

• Production or trade in weapons and munitions. 

• Production or trade in alcoholic beverages (excluding beer and wine). 

• Production or trade in tobacco. 

• Gambling, casinos or equivalent enterprises. 

• Production or trade in radioactive materials. 

• Production or trade in unbonded asbestos fibres. 

• Drift net fishing in the marine environment using nets in excess of 2.5km in 

length. 

https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list


• Production or activities involving harmful or exploitative forms of forced 

labour or harmful child labour. 

• Commercial logging operations for use in primary tropical moist forest. 

• Production or trade in wood or other forestry products other than from 

sustainably managed forests. 

• Production, trade, storage or transport of hazardous chemicals, or 

commercial‐scale use of hazardous chemicals. Hazardous chemicals include 

gasoline, kerosene and other petroleum products (but excluding liquefied 

petroleum gas and other gases used to super clean household cooking 

solutions). 

• Production or activities that impinge on the lands owned, or claimed under 

adjudication, by indigenous peoples, without full documented consent of such 

peoples. 

*Has your organization fulfilled all obligations relating to the payment of social 
security contributions or obligations relating to the payment of taxes per the 
legal provisions in the registration country. 

• Yes 

• No 

*Upload the document certifying that your organization has fulfilled all 
obligations relating to the payment of social security contributions or obligations 
relating to the payment of taxes per the legal provisions in your registration 
country. 

Upload a file 

*Do you confirm that you have read and you agree with the general Terms and 
Conditions as stated on the  UNCDF PBA sample? 

Are you ready to sign UNCDF Financing Grant Agreement if your organization 
were awarded this Request for Application? 

• Yes 

• No 

To finish this pre-screen form, please click the below button titled "Mark as 
Complete". This will complete the pre-screen for you to determine if you are 
eligible to move on to the full application. If you pass this pre-screen form, you 
will see a new task in the left-hand window titled "Application Form". Please click 
this task to complete your application.  

https://apply.uncdf.org/protected/resource/eyJoZnJlIjogMTEzOTY4MDQ4LCAidnEiOiAxNzY0MzF9/
https://apply.uncdf.org/protected/resource/eyJoZnJlIjogMTEzNDU4MzEyLCAidnEiOiAxNjc3NDd9/


If you are not eligible to move on to the full application, you will receive email 
communication shortly.  

 

Main application 

*Provide name and surname of the legal representative of your organization. 

 

*Email of the legal representative 

 

*Phone number of the legal representative 

 

*Website address for your organization 
https://

 

*Social media accounts of your organization 
(please give the web addresses) 

• Facebook  

• LinkedIn  

• Twitter  

• Slack  

• Instagram  

• YouTube/Vimeo  

• Other  

Address of the Registered office of your organization 

• Address  

• City/Town  

• ZIP/Postal Code  

• Country 



 

Address of operational headquarters (if different from the Registered office) of 
the Lead Applicant 

• Address  

• City/Town  

• ZIP/Postal Code  

• Country 

 

*Indicate the number of employees in your organization. 

 

Percentage of female employees in your organization 

 % 

 

Briefly give an overview of your company (core operations/business model, 
mission, vision, values) 

 

Name your project/ solution 

 

Please select your area of intervention 

• Area 1: Access to markets 

• Area 2: Access to finance/capital 

• Area 3: Access to inputs 

• Area 4: Efficient business processes 

• Area 5: Access to information & skills 

Provide a link to the demo or to the website of your solution if available 

 

*Download, complete and then upload the Technical Proposal Template 

https://apply.uncdf.org/protected/r/FkmBTc_C-GJ6iD28zx8OmGt9aaA1UsJakkvTqKa2iWcTIuc_Jck3aFpaUtKy3EvJ5ADv_HmQf3VyS7n6okUaYg==/230504_TEC_PROP.docx


Please, follow the instructions as provided in the template. Do not use another 

template. Upload the technical proposal either in .pdf  , .doc. , .docx 

Upload a file 

Accepted formats: .pdf, .doc, .docx 

Upload a slide deck that illustrates the project in a complete way. Include slides 
against the following headings: (i) Executive Summary, (ii) Problem Statement 
and Market Need, (iii) Solution, (iv) Milestones and Go-to-Market Strategy, (v) 
Team, (vi) Deployment of UNCDF Fund, (vii) Business Model and Financial 
Projections (max 10 slides; only PDF files supported; max file size 16MB.) 

Upload a file 

Status of your solution 

• Concept to prototype: Technology solution is not available: still an 

idea/concept, or still in development phase. 

• Prototype to Pilot • Pre-launch. Prototype available/has MVP (Minimum 

Viable product) • Final testing stage, ready to be launched in next 3 months • 

Recently launched (in one country) 

• New market entry • Already live > 6 months, and has gone through 

multiple iterations in adjacent market or recently exploring clean cooking. • 

Technology solution has traction in adjacent market for 2-3 years. 

• Other, please specify...  

UNCDF aims to enable and scale inclusive products and services to be piloted 
that would not normally be funded through commercial financing routes.  

Would this project take place without the support from UNCDF? 

• Yes 

• No 

In accordance with the business model, describe how you plan to make your 
solution financially viable and sustainable, above all after the termination of 
UNCDF support (max 700 characters) 

 

Upload the CVs for key personnel (Team Leader, Managerial and general staff) 
that will be provided to support the implementation of this project. CVs should 
demonstrate qualifications in areas relevant to the results to be produced. Each 



CV shall include the CV statement duly completed according to the CV statement 
template. 

Project Budget 

* Total resources to be allocated for the deployment of the solution (US$) 

$  

 

* Other resources requested from other funders relating to the solution, if any 
(US$) 

$  

 

* Own funds (US$) allocated to deploy the solution. 

Please note: the applicant should contribute a minimum of 30% for the financial 
budget (costs may include technical infrastructure, resources, and operational 
expenses) 

$  

 

*UNCDF Funds (US$) requested to implement the project. 
$  

 

*Please download, prepare and upload the Workplan and Budget for your 
proposal 

Upload a file 

How did you find out about this RFA? 

• WhatsApp groups 

• LinkedIn 

• Twitter 

• Newspaper/media 

• Colleagues/ Friends 

• UNCDF website/Newsletter 

https://apply.uncdf.org/protected/resource/eyJoZnJlIjogMTEzNDU4MzEyLCAidnEiOiAxNjc3NTF9/
https://apply.uncdf.org/protected/resource/eyJoZnJlIjogMTEzNDU4MzEyLCAidnEiOiAxNjc3NTF9/
https://apply.uncdf.org/protected/resource/eyJoZnJlIjogMTEzOTY4MDQ4LCAidnEiOiAxNjg4Mjl9/


• Other (please specify)  

 

Declaration of Conformity 

WE DECLARE THAT 
All the information and statements made in this application are true and we accept 

that any misrepresentation contained in it may lead to the disqualification of our 

organization. 

We confirm that we meet the eligibility criteria outlined in the main RFA document 

IN SECTION 3.1” Eligibility Requirement”. We confirm that if our submission were to 

be selected, we are ready to share the following information during the due diligence 

stage. The information required includes: 

• Outline of governance and executive management structure and members\ 

• Relevant documentary evidence and support on the business model/policy 

and mandate of our company/entity including among others certificate of 

registration, audited financial statements, certificate of compliance with the 

tax authorities and any other documentary evidence that might be 

requested by UNCDF. 

• Relevant and prompt inputs to the preparation of the full documentation 

for submission to the Investment Committee, and Financing Grant 

Agreement. 

Should we be selected as a partner, we commit to endeavour towards successful 

outcomes of the project upholding the integrity of the proposed idea and desired 

impact, and at a minimum commit the following: 

• Allocating staff time to assure implementation, oversight, supervision of the 

project 

• Allocating the required operational costs associated with the 

implementation of the project 

• Assuring participation to regular progress meeting with UNCDF 

We fully understand and recognize that UNCDF is not bound to accept this 

application that we shall bear all costs associated with its preparation and 

submission, and that UNCDF will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, 

regardless of the conduct or outcome of the evaluation. If selected, we accept the 

conditions of UNCDF Financing Agreement attached on the RFA. 

• Agree 

• Disagree (your application will not be submitted) 

Next Steps 



To finish this application form, please click the below button titled "Mark as 

Complete". This will complete the application form for you to preview and ensure 

correctness/completeness. If you would like to edit this form once complete, please 

click "..." in the upper right corner of this form, followed by "edit".  

Once you are satisfied with this application form, you must click "Submit" on the left 

side. Upon submission, you will no longer be able to edit this application.  

 


